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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:54 AM
To: NG Stacey
Cc: Admin A
Subject: MANDATE REQUEST - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGV9321R (INSD - AXA : P1014074) &  

SHB7855Z  ON 05/04/2014
Attachments: TP LOD.pdf; LKK Adjustment Report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; LKK Survey 

Photos.pdf; Email from AXA dd19112014.pdf; MANDATE IA.pdf

  
Your Ref: P1014074    
Our Ref : CC3/AXA14006751/Kka3s2-1    

    
Dear Stacey,    

    
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGV9321R(INSD) &  SHB7855Z  ON 05/04/2014  
    
Insured had recovered 80% from the insurer of third party.  
    

    
Summary to offer to repairer "TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD" is as follows:  
 

   
  Claimed Amount Revised Amount  
Cost of Repair (W/GST) $                 19,834.64  $                   7,650.50  
Loss of Rental ($121.98 x 6 days)  $                      731.88  $                      731.88   

TOTAL $                 20,566.52  $                  8,382.38   
20% ~ 25%   $ 1,676.48 ~ 2,095.60   

    

    
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
  
For your approval please. 
  
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  


